STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBHS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA wul Y 31 ? 1386 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

Century Production, Inc.
225 South Lake Ave, Suite 240
Pasadena, CA 91101

Re: Execption to Rule 402

Gentlemen:

As requested in your July 24, 1986, letter and for the reasons
outlined therein, the well listed below will be exempt from the
shutin-pressure test requ rement of Division Rule 402. This
exemption is being made on a non-expiring basis pending workover
or shut in of the well.

ANTELOPE RIDGE-MORROW GAS POOL

Antebellum Unit #1-N Sec. 21, T23S, R34E
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: R.L. Stamets
0CD--Santa Fe

Colorado Interstate Gas Company
Box 1087
Colorado Springs, CO $0944



